OLDER CHURCH—In the spring of 1885 the new Church, "l'Eglise du Sacre Coeur de Marie," was just about completed. Father Eby made plans for the dedication and there was much jubilation. The time was set for a Sunday, not long after Easter. It was on April 21, 1885 that the imposing new wooden church was formally dedicated Very Rev. Gilbert Raymond, the Dean, came down from Opelousas with his assistants and a delegation of Jesuit Fathers came over from Grand Coteau, besides several priests from neighboring parishes. No the least to be welcomed among the clerical visitors were Father Vialleton, who had relinquished charge of the flock just two years previously. This church, which through the years was renovated and enlarged, served the people of the Catholic Community until 1954 when it was replaced by the brick church which was dedicated in November of that year.

COMPLETED IN 1954—The Our Lady of the Sacred Heart Church as it stands today was completed in 1954 under the pastorate of Msgr. C.A. Bienvenu. It was dedicated in November of 1954. Father Eugene Tremie, a native of Ville Platte, is the pastor of the church at the present time. Associate pastors are Father Jean Paradis and Father Paul Bergeron.